9109 MENDENHALL MALL RD

SUITE 4
JUNEAU. AK 99801
907.780.6060

respec.com

December 9, 2022

Tyson Ames

MOS Director of Public Works
PO Box 415

Skagway, Ak 99840

Dear Tyson:

RE: Fee Proposal - Solid Waste Transfer Facility Construction Administration and
Construction Management Services

Dear Mr. Ames:

RESPEC is submitting fee proposals for the construction administration and construction
management services for the Solid Waste Transfer Facility. We are including a new sub-
consultant, HDR to provide onsite construction management with specifically Brian Hessert
performing the bulk of the onsite management work. Brian has done the same service for the
Skagway School Kitchen Addition. RESPEC engineers will also be making periodic trips to the
site for progress inspections and then substantial and final inspections.

Our services will cover standard construction administration including review of submittals,
project coordination, attending pre-construction and progress meetings, responding to RFI's
and RFP’s, and providing close-out reviews and coordination.

We can provide these services on a time and expense basis for a total of $773,988. The
following is a fee schedule summary. See attachments for a breakdown of engineering fee
schedules as well as the HDR proposal for description of the onsite construction

management services.
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PDC is committed to providing high quality and economical services to MOS.

Thank you for this opportunity; we look forward to beginning this work. Please call if you have
any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Douglas Murray, Principal

RESPEC Engineers

Attachment A: Fee Spread Sheet Schedules
Attachment B: HDR Fee Proposal
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